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December 16, 2022 
 
The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
United States Supreme Court  
One First Street, NE  
Washington, DC 20543 
 

Re: Flagstar Bank, N.A. v. William Kivett, et al., No. 22-349 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

On behalf of petitioner Flagstar Bank, N.A., I write to waive the 14-day waiting period 
under Rule 15.5 and respectfully request that our petition for a writ of certiorari be set for 
distribution on December 21 for consideration at the January 6 Conference.  Petitioner plans to file 
its reply no later than December 21. 
 

We appreciate your assistance. 
 

 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 Jonathan Y. Ellis 

Counsel of Record for Petitioner  
 
 
cc: Steve W. Berman, counsel of record for respondents  
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